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This addendum is being issued to provide a modification and/or addition to the

Request for

Proposal plans or specifications.

2. ADD VENDOR QUESTIONS AND LIBRARY RESPONSE:
o Vendor Question #1 — What Version of Uniprint/Signup is currently
installed?

Library Response: 9.1

Vendor Question #2 — What version of MobilePrint is currently
installed?

Library Response: 4.04.2

Vendor Question #3 — What version of SQL is being used for the

Pharos DB? s this local or on an enterprise
instance?

Library Response: Version MS SQL Server 2017. It is on a local
Instance.

Vendor Question #4 - Number of Servers in Current Setup?

Library Response: 160 i, 1 SignUp Server
14 Print Servers
1 Mobile Print Server
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2. ADD VENDOR QUESTIONS AND LIBRARY RESPONSE (Continued):

) Vendor Question #5 — What OS are the Servers?

Library Response:  Windows Server 2016

° Vendor Question #6 — Number of PC Based Signup Reservation
Stations?
Library Response:  n/a (we allow signup through Nerve Center web
page)

Vendor Question #7 — What OS are the above stations?

Library Response: N/A

° Vendor Question #8 — Number of PC Based Print Release Stations?

Library Response: 12

Vendor question #9 - What OS are the above stations?

Library Response: Windows 10

° Vendor Question #10 - What Version is the Sharp iMFP Software

currently installed and is it the same version
across all devices

Library Response: Version 2.4.3 and it is the same version for all.
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2. ADD VENDOR QUESTIONS AND LIBRARY RESPONSE (Continued):

e Vendor Question # 11 — Total number of current servers and roles they play

Library Response:

within the Pharos system.

See #4 question and response

I have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are now reflected
in the Request for Proposal. Please return this signed addendum with your proposal

submission

COMPANY

VENDORS SIGNATURE

VENDORS SIGNATURE

TITLE

DATE

(Printed)




